From: Beeson, Susan@Waterboards

Sent: 3/17/2017 12:00:51 PM

To: Cass, Jehiel@Waterboards, Copeland, Patrice@Waterboards, Kemper,
Lauri@Waterboards, Gaslan, Milasol@Waterboards

cc: Coony, Mike@Waterboards, Wylie, Doug@Waterboards

Subject: RE: LAMP 40 lot subdivision requirement

Hi Jay,
We have no objections to the County’s revisions as noted below.

Susan Beeson

RWQCB - Santa Ana Region

3737 Main St, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3348

951-782-4902

HYPERLINK "mailto:susan.beeson@waterboards.ca.gov"'susan.beeson@waterboards.ca.gov

————————————————————— Reply separator

From: Coony, Mike@Waterboards

Sent: 3/8/2017 12:05:31 PM

To: Wylie, Doug@Waterboards, Beeson, Susan@Waterboards

cc: Cass, Jehiel@Waterboards, Serra, Mary@Waterboards, Gaslan, Milasol@Waterboards
Subject: San Bernardino Co LAMP

Distribution

As some of you know, Lahontan Water Board staff has requested that you concur or submit
comments on the San Bernardino Co LAMP 2/16/17 version by cob today Wed March 8, 2017.

As a note of clarification, Lahontan Water Board staff has a number of additional comments on
the San Bernardino Co LAMP, which we will send after we receive your concurrence or
comments. We are letting you know that Lahontan will not accept the 2/16/17 LAMP until
additional comments are resolved with San Bernardino Co.

Mike

Mike Coony

Lahontan Water Board, Victorville

Mike. HYPERLINK "mailto:Coony@waterboards.ca.gov"' Coony@waterboards.ca.gov
760-241-7353

Distribution

Mary Serra

CA Regional Water Quality Control Board
Colorado River Basin Region

73-720 Fred Waring Dr., Suite 100



Palm Desert, CA 92260
HYPERLINK "mailto:Mary.Serra@waterboards.ca.gov" Mary.Serra@waterboards.ca.gov
760-776-8972

Doug Wylie

CA Regional Water Quality Control Board

Colorado River Basin Region

73-720 Fred Waring Dr., Suite 100

Palm Desert, CA 92260

HYPERLINK "mailto:Doug.wylie@waterboards.ca.gov" Doug.wylie@waterboards.ca.gov
760-776-8960

Susan Beeson

CA Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana Region

3737 Main Street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3348

HYPERLINK "mailto:Susan.Beeson@Waterboards.ca.gov" Susan.Beeson@Waterboards.ca



